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Re: Request to Consolidate a General Municipal Election to be held on November 5, 
2024 

Dear Mr. Levinson: 

The Pico Rivera City Council at its regular meeting of June 11, 2024 approved Resolution 
No. 7346, Resolution No. 7347 and Resolution No. 7348 (certified copies attached) calling 
for the holding of a General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024 
and requesting the Board of Supervisors to render election services and consolidate our 
election with the El Rancho Unified School District and the Pico Water District. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call the City Clerk's office at (562) 
801-4390.

Sincerely, 

Cynthia Ayala, CMC 
City Clerk 

Enclosed: Certified copies of Resolution Nos. 7346, 7347 and 7348 

cc: County Election Administration 

63     July 9, 2024

e627004
Received

MOlvera
EY_A/S


















